


JURTSDICTION AND VENUE 

2. This Court has jurisdiction over this matterpursuant to 15 U.S.C. $8 45(a), 52 and 53(b), and 

28 U.S.C. 85 1331,1337(a) and 1345. 

3. Venue in the aof aIllinos 

in Upropr 315



7. Defendant Michael John Anthony Van 





Herbal-RX Diet Patch is a cutting-edge, advanced appetite suppressant, metabolism 
booster, and energy enhancer ... all in one! With Herbal RX Diet Patch, there are no 



17. Defendants have also advertised HGH products on their Web sites. The HGH products are 

sprays that purport to contain a form of Human Growth Hormone andfor produce effects 

similar in nature to any form of Human Growth Hormone. To induce consumers to purchase 

their HGH products, Defendants' Web sites touting the HGH and Natural HGH products 

contain statements such as the following: 

Turn Back Your Aging Process Naturally 

>> Increased muscle strength and size. 
>> Loss in body fat. 
>> Increased bone density. 
>> Lower blood pressure. 
n Quickens wound healing. 
>> Reduces cellulite. 
>> Improved vision. 
n Wrinkle disappearance. 
n Increased skin thickness and texture. 
>> New hair growth and color restored. 
>> Increased energy levels and exercise endurance. 
>> Improved sleep and emotional stability. 
>> Improved memory and mental alertness. 
>> Increased sexual potency 1 frequency. 
>> Resistance to common illness. 
n Strengthened heart muscle. 
>> Controlled cholesterol. 
n Controlled mood swings. 

Experts in the New England Journal of Medicine report that Human Growth 
Hormone therapy makes you look and feel 20 YEARS YOUNGER! 

When is the best time to start taking HGH? 
The best time to start taking [the HGH product] is now, because the reality is 
that you're not getting any younger. Ideally, if you have began [sic] this program 
between 30 to 40 years of age, you could maintain your appearance and current 
biological age for the next 10 to 20 years. 



18. To induce consumers to purchase their Natural HGH product, Defendants' Web sites touting 

Natural HGH contain the following additional statements: 

Reverse the Effects of Aging 

*Increase your energy 
*Reduce Fat 
*Increase Sexual Potency 

Gain Lean yusclency 



21. In numerous instances, commercial e-mail messages initiated by Defendants utilize header 

information that is materially false or materially misleading. In particular, commercial e- 

mail messages initiated by Defendants often contain an e-mail address or domain name of 

an unrelated third-party in the "reply-to" or "fromyy field of the e-mail without the third 

party's consent or authorization. This practice is commonly referred to as "spoofing." 

22. Innocent third parties whose e-mail addresses or domain names are placed in the "from" or 

"reply-to" field of commercial e-mail initiated by Defendants without their authorization 

often suffer injury, such as receiving an unexpected influx of e-mail messages that were 

undeliverable 



VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 5 OF THE 



29. Therefore, Defendants' representations 



sleep, (vi) emotional stability, and (vii) increased sexual potency and 

frequency; and/or 

c. can maintain a user's appearance and biological age for 10-20 years. 

34. In truth and in fact, Defendants' HGH products: 

a. do not contain any form of Human Growth Hormone andlor do not produce 

effects similar in nature to any form of Human Growth Hormone; 

b. do not turn back or reverse the aging process, and do not: (i) lower blood 

pressure, (ii) cause cellulite reduction, (iii) improve vision, (iv) cause new hair 

growth and hair color restoration, (v) improve sleep, (vi) cause emotional 

stability, and (vii) increase sexual potency and frequency; and/or 

c. cannot maintain the user's appearance and biological age for 10-20 years. 

35. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in Paragraph 33 above constitutes 

a deceptive practice, and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting commerce, in 

violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. $5 45(a) and 52. 

COUNT IV 

36. Through the means described in Paragraphs 15 and 17-19, Defendants have represented, 

expressly or by implication, that their HGH products: 

a. produce effects similar in nature to a form of Human Growth Hormone; 

b. will turn back or reverse the aging process, including, but not limited to, 

causing effects such as: (i) lower blood pressure, (ii) cellulite reduction, (iii) 

improved vision, (iv) new hair growth and hair color restoration, (v) 



improved sleep, (vi) emotional stability, and (vii) increased sexual potency 

and frequency; and/or 

c. can maintain a user's appearance and biological age for 10-20 years. 

37. Defendants did not possess and rely upon a reasonable basis that substantiated the 

representations set forth in Paragraph 36 above at the time the representations were made. 

38. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in Paragraph 36 above constitutes a 

deceptive practice, and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting commerce, in 

violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. $$ 45(a) and 52. 

VIOLATIONS OF THE CONTROLLING THE ASSAULT OF 
NON-SOLICITED PORNOGRAPHIC AND MARKETING ACT OF 2003 

39. The Controlling The Assault of Non-Solicited Pornography and Marketing Act of 2003 

("CAN-SPAM" ), 15 U.S.C. $7701 et seq., became effective on January 1,2004, and has 

since remained in full force and effect. 

40. Section 5(a)(l) of CAN-SPAM states: 

It is unlawful for any person to initiate the transmission, to a 
protected computer, of a commercial electronic mail message. . . that 
contains, or is accompanied by, header information that is materially 
false or materially misleading. 

15 U.S.C. $ 7704(a)(l). 

41. Section 5(a)(6) of CAN-SPAM states: 

For purposes of [section 5(a)(l)], the term LLmaterially," when used 
with respect to false or misleading header information, includes the 
alteration or concealment of header information in a manner that 
would impair the ability of an Internet access service, processing the 
message on behalf of a recipient, a person alleging a violation of this 
section, or a law enforcement agency to identify, locate, or respond 
to a person who investigated the alleged violation, or the ability of a 



recipient of the message to respond to a person who initiated the 
electronic message. 

42. Section 5(a)(5)(A) of CAN-SPAM states: 

It is unlawful for any person to initiate the transmission of any 
commercial electronic mail message to a protected computer unless 
the message provides: 

(i) clear and conspicuous identification that the message 
is an advertisement or solicitation; 

(ii) clear and conspicuous notice of the opportunity under 
[section 5(a)(3)] to decline to receive further 
commercial electronic mail messages from the sender; 
and 

(iii) a valid physical postal address of the sender. 

15 U.S.C. 5 7704(a)(5)(A). 

43. Section 7(a) of CAN-SPAM states: 

[Tlhis Act shall be enforced by the W C ]  as if the violation of this 
Act were an unfair or deceptive act or practice proscribed under 
section 18(a)(l)(B) of the W C  Act] (15 U.S.C. 57a(a)(l)@)). 

15 U.S.C. 5 7706(a). 

COUNT V 

44. In numerous instances, Defendants have initiated the transmission, to protected computers, 

of commercial e-mail messages that contained, or were accompanied by, header information 

that is materially false or materially misleading. 

45. Defendants' acts or practices, as described in paragraph 44, violate 15 U.S.C. 5 7704(a)(l). 



COUNT VI 

46. In numerous instances, Defendants have initiated the transmission of commercial e-mail 

messages to protected computers that fail to provide: 

a. clear and conspicuous notice of the opportunity to decline to receive further 

commercial electronic mail messages from the sender; and/or 

b. a valid physical postal address of the sender. 

47. Defendants' acts or practices, as described in paragraph 46, violate 15 U.S.C. 5 7704(a)(5). 

CONSUMER IN.lURY 

48. Consumers throughout the United States have suffered, and continue to suffer, substantial 

monetary loss and other injury as a result of Defendants' unlawful acts or practices. In 

addition, Defendants have been unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawful practices. 

Absent injunctive relief by this Court, Defendants are likely to continue to injure consumers, 

reap unjust enrichment, and harm the public interest. 

THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

49. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 



PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff FTC, pursuant to Section 13@) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 53@), 

Section 7(a) of CAN-SPAM, 15 U.S.C. 8 7706(a), and the Court's own equitable powers, requests 

that the Court: 

1. Award Plaintiff such preliminary and ancillary relief as may be necessary to avert the 

likelihood of consumer injury during the pendency of this action, and to preserve the 

possibility of effective final relief; 

2. Permanently 


